
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: September 8, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday September 13, 

2021 at 5:30 PM in City Hall Council Chambers Conference Room. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of July 12, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal - None 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Robert Trott (Pages 7-13) 

 55 Bailey Dr.   

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re:  Account #110056 

 

4.2 Peter & Briana Collins (Pages 14-20) 

   8 Weeping Willow Dr.   

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #143029 

 

4.3    Joshua Riley (Pages 21-27) 

          41 Oak St.  

Rochester, NH  03867 

Re:  Account #161900 

1 



 4.4     Brett & Rachel Johnson (Pages 28-34) 

  97 Millers Farm Dr. 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #204518 

 

 4.5     Laura Davie (Pages 35-41) 

  90 Millers Farm Dr.  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #204517 

 

 4.6 Richard Butler (Pages 42-48) 

  104 Millers Farm Dr. 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #204515 

 

 4.7 George & Nancy Haseltine (Pages 49-55) 

  28 Juniper St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #172940 

 

 4.8 Robin Carlson (Pages 56-62) 

  11 Vinewood Ln.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #171620 

 

 4.9    William & Lea Orr (Pages 63-70) 

  1 Rangeway Dr. 

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #204422 

 

 4.10 Lois Parker (Pages 71-78)  

  7 Stillwater Circle 

  Rochester, NH  03839 

  Re:  Account #220165 

 

 

 

2 



 4.11 Chris & Mary Ballard (Pages 79-85)  

  238 Eastern Ave.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #061128 

 

 4.12 Hether Roberge (Pages 86-93) 

  79 Fillmore Blvd.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #033169 

 

 4.13 Christopher Matheson (Pages 94-101) 

  3 Dodge St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #073680 

 

 4.14 Robert Blouin (Pages 102-108)  

  10 Thomas St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #021460 

 

 4.15 Brandon Marcus (Pages 109-124) 

  66 Prospect St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #094980 

 

 4.16 Jon & Barbara Bodwell (Pages 125-131) 

  3 Gerard St.  

  Rochester, NH  03867 

  Re:  Account #031200 

   

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Discussion – October meeting date (10/11/21 is a holiday) 

 

7. Adjournment 

3 



Utility Advisory Board 
July 12, 2021 5:30 P.M. 

Rochester Water Treatment Plant 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Ralph Sanders  

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

Ian Rohrbacher, Chief WTP Operator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

2. Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Tour 

Mr. Rohrbacher let the Committee on a tour of the WTP.  He educated the Board on 

the processes involved from the intake of raw water to the finish water when it leaves 

the WTP.  He discussed the process control instrumentation and the testing required 

for safe drinking water.  

3. Approval of June 14, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the June 14, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Boudreau made a motion to accept the June 14, 2021 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

4. Tabled Appeals  

3.1   1 Willow Brook Dr. (#3) – Willowbrook Realty Trust  

This appeal remains table from the April 2021 meeting.  Meter test results still 

pending.   

5. Appeals 

4.1   3 Paradise Dr. – Thomas Hogan  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested an abatement 

due to faucet leak.   

 

4 



 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The 

motion passed unanimously.   

 4.2    7 Village Ln. – Kinnison Family Revoc Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement.  No leaks found or reason for increased units used.  The appeal 

also noted that there were hardships associated with paying the invoice. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to deny the abatement and grant a 25% hardship 

credit of $39.77 plus any accrued interest for their May invoice. Mr. Johnson 

seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

4.3     13 Sunset Dr. – Evan Werner 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for a leaking shower and toilet in their basement.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 52 units of water at $5.83 per unit in the 

amount of $303.16 and 52 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit in the amount of 

$386.36 for a total of $689.52 plus any accrued interest.  The motion stated that 

the account will be noted for this once in ten year abatement based on the Water 

& Sewer Adjustment Policy.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

4.4     3 Dodge St. – Chris Matheson 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for a leak found under the home.    

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 185 units of water at $5.83 per unit in the 

amount of $1078.55 and 370 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit in the amount of 

$2749.10 for a total of $3827.65 plus any accrued interest. The motion stated that 

the account will be noted for this once in ten year abatement based on the Water 

& Sewer Adjustment Policy. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion.  The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

4.5     19 Rochester Hill Rd. – Marc Anthony Seminara 

 The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

only abatement for watering the lawn.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 5 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $37.15 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

4.6     423 Salmon Falls Rd. – Patrick & Lynn Qualey 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for a leaking toilet. The appeal also noted that there were hardships 

5 



associated with paying the invoice. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to deny the abatement request and to grant a 25% 

hardship credit of $33.15 plus any accrued interest for their June invoice.  Mr. 

Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.7     88 Charles St. – Jeffrey Meulenbroek Revoc Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

only abatement for a leaking water heater pipe.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 64 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $475.52 plus any accrued interest. Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously. 

  

6. Rate Discussion 

The Board requested to invite Mr. Sullivan to attend the next meeting and give his 

presentation on the status of the Water and Sewer Fund.  

7.  

8. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

9. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 7:43pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

6 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 07/20/21 

Customer Name:           Robert Trott  Account #110056 

Service Address:          55 Bailey Dr.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 14 units of sewer on the June 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  22 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        8 

C. Estimated use over average for water           14               

      
 

Value of 14 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $104.02 

Total abatement recommended=$104.02 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 07/27/21 

Customer Name:           Peter & Briana Collins  Account #143029 

Service Address:          8 Weeping Willow Dr.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 16 units of sewer on the June 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  27 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       11 

C. Estimated use over average for water           16               

      
 

 

 

Value of 16 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $118.88 

Total abatement recommended=$118.88 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/02/21 

Customer Name:           Joshua Riley  Account #161900 

Service Address:          41 Oak St.    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 12 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  24 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       12 

C. Estimated use over average for water           12               

      
 

Value of 12 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $89.16 

Total abatement recommended=$89.16 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/03/21 

Customer Name:           Brett & Rachel Johnson  Account #204518 

Service Address:          97 Millers Farm Dr.     

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 9 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  24 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      15 

C. Estimated use over average for water            9               

      
 

 

Value of 9 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $66.87 

Total abatement recommended=$66.87 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/03/21 

Customer Name:           Laura Davie   Account #204517 

Service Address:          90 Millers Farm Dr.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 4 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  15 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      11 

C. Estimated use over average for water            4               

      
 

 

Value of 4 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $29.72 

Total abatement recommended=$29.72 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/03/21 

Customer Name:           Richard Butler   Account #204515 

Service Address:          104 Millers Farm Dr.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the July 2021 invoice, this customer has a sewer deduct and 

was already credited for the sewer for outside watering.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  82 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        8 

C. Estimated use over average for water           74              

      
 

 

 

Value of 74 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $549.82 

Total abatement recommended=$549.82 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/06/21 

Customer Name:           George & Nancy Haseltine  Account #172940 

Service Address:          28 Juniper St.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 13 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 32 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      19 

C. Estimated use over average for water           13               

      
 

 

 

Value of 13 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $96.59 

Total abatement recommended=$96.59 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/11/21 

Customer Name:           Robin Carlson  Account #171620 

Service Address:          11 Vinewood Ln.    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 27 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.  

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 34 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        7 

C. Estimated use over average for water           27               

      
 

 

 

Value of 27 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $200.61 

Total abatement recommended=$200.61 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/17/21 

Customer Name:           William & Lea Orr  Account #204422 

Service Address:          1 Rangeway Dr.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 13 units of sewer on the July 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 26 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       13 

C. Estimated use over average for water           13               

      
 

 

 

Value of 13 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $96.59 

Total abatement recommended=$96.59 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/27/21 

Customer Name:           Lois Parker   Account #220165 

Service Address:          7 Stillwater Circle  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement of charges for emergency call out.  Water issue was mitigated 

for the night and resident was not charged for the day time call out to turn service off and 

back on which would have been $30 each time out.  The charge listed as a “Tap Fee” is 

actually the truck charge for call out.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/30/21 

Customer Name:           Chris & Mary Ballard   Account #061128 

Service Address:          238 Eastern Ave.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 20 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was.  

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  41 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       21 

C. Estimated use over average for water           20               

      
 

 

Value of 13 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $148.60 

Total abatement recommended=$148.60 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 08/31/21 

Customer Name:           Hether Roberge    Account #033169 

Service Address:          79 Fillmore Blvd.    

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 27 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used. 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  35 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        8 

C. Estimated use over average for water           27               

      
 

 

 

Value of 27 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $200.61 

Total abatement recommended=$200.61 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

 

Date:  September 8, 2021 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 08/31/21 
 

 Customer Name:              Chris Matheson                            Account: 073680 

 

Service Address:    3 Dodge St.  

           Rochester NH 03867  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

**This is a continuation from their May 2021 invoice where they had appealed 

successfully using the 1X Ten Year abatement and the issued continued into new cycle.  

I recommend an abatement of 152 units of water and 304 units of sewer for August 2021 

invoiced amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice         320 

B. Average usage     16 

C. Estimated use over average   304 

D. ½ of overage    152 

 

Value of 152 units of water at the current water rate of $5.83 = $886.16 

Value of 304 units of sewer at the current sewer rate of $7.43 = $2258.72 

Total abatement recommended = $3,144.88 plus accrued interest.  

 

NOTE NO ADDITIONAL CREDITS FOR NEXT TEN YEARS. 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

9/8/2021

94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



99 



100 



101 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 09/01/21 

Customer Name:           Robert Blouin   Account #021460 

Service Address:          10 Thomas St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 49 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.  

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  64 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       15 

C. Estimated use over average for water           49               

      
 

 

 

Value of 49 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $364.07 

Total abatement recommended=$364.07 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

102 



103 



104 



105 



106 



107 



108 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 09/02/21 

Customer Name:           Brandon Marcus    Account #094980 

Service Address:          66 Prospect St.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 93 units of water and sewer on the June 2021 invoiced 

amount based on the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

A. Unable to determine if the water entered the 
sewer system based on previous history of 
leaks.  

B. This was an “As is purchase” of Bank Owned 
Property no final bill was completed at sale. 

C. Total usage on disputed invoice186 
D. New Owner / No history for average 

consumption. 
E. ½ of units consumed is 93 Units.  
F. Water is off since vacated and owner does 

agree to once in 10 year abatement and 
acknowledges history of leaks at the property.  
 

 

        Value of 93 Units of Water at the current water rate $5.83 = $542.19 

Value of 93 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $690.99 

 

Total abatement recommended=$1233.18 plus accrued interest. 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/8/2021

109 



110 



111 



112 



113 



114 



115 



116 



117 



118 



119 



120 



121 



122 



123 



124 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: September 8, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 09/03/21 

Customer Name:           Jon & Barbara Bodwell     Account #031200 

Service Address:          3 Gerard St.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 15 units of sewer on the August 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used.   

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  25 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       10 

C. Estimated use over average for water           15               

      
 

 

Value of 15 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $111.45 

Total abatement recommended=$111.45 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

9/7/2021

125 



126 



127 



128 



129 



130 



131 



   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
1
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
3
,
3
8
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
1
6
,
6
1
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
2
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7

I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1

S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
,
3
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
E
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
9
2
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
0
7
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
0
8
6
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
2
3
,
4
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
6
2
,
6
8
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
7
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

     

132 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDt4ubk46KUS%2FiQGdYmXhfKK1cgSDv27tor6nbKpLxshxRVQBg3LU2xnbZEDrjRy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XF5ZZrg1O%2F4dre0we5aAGNT2zvMnATGB5z06k3ivkIsDwb5Ijm1IAh0OUngeLF7K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lAhlXFuAbOhbfq6Akw%2FwDZ1WBEvpIdjj8nQztmz735mZRsDmkS3jXI9G9KCVJwR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpidYCWDStfueC%2BbcazzpkawVCsKAgEwNWyzxBvSRVTjZa%2BgRkQ1xkHCxt5V7ive
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10X1mWW3UeYo5aWQ99FI61pHH52wOSX6fJvnezdE9bVSSNnAbxjer3hAyb6GhIzS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OXIS1gXIpIa6Yb6hcFsJXOJqb%2FJYQhqXcOEQvEvu5HpMYFNoILyUWLekYX81YWh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMk0cSRPhzsP8kW%2Fcbo0yt%2FynIdB3Kbze76CZwAwMkOJWfk5biVMV%2B3QRu3x66rk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlnTiCURTbc%2FBVh2mawsoJ2d4uR%2BJXqHHnXlu2AYXkXqxGYUfA0Xd4bl%2BS8byZyv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehKumEl6nIEa1EvD4MqIOanz5cuIsBOT8iSfy5k%2BdMFNMGVR2rqHj54O99Lvendn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTQl%2FWKGm0EiozXTPBycPbHyZxL6zxGpjX3lv7X11IPn0AhwWhPzqAF3yRvBrLtu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R91AN9AWLC4lmr8vDqtCW6wrhvQ73HLcp9aE93n1aRVFfrzU%2BBxU%2FMR1C1PPRlp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOGqvAhWgfnCjRz1ZQ3AJAZuHqqZygW6ctaqn16hlMy%2BiaUKYtlrrQc%2FghUpTQSg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryXa1m%2Fo4IHi8YNnej2NVy4uDbbjukBOhWpZgWWdN7BMOJhfQ435pDI85mai17Pt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGrABv54zT0AJ6msDBKP%2BcxNIspinzvgtFtdB39PHkvuaEFIRLNIP7tUKx0nrTkW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvms2eJ92ccp%2FN2LitA2p%2F4GgJ4ENrqKXNgPRR3%2Fs43uBpdGHfZUe9hlyeCFM%2FHC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz%2FFvE4vntRVbNMxOsn4t%2FbD5Pn%2FqTJB4XZRKnGUPmGW2MbTSMygHFKJ8jIY6W8j


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
3

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4

S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
-
8
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
5
,
8
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
6
8
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
7
2
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
9
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
0
7
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
1
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
4
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
4
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
1
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
%
 

     

133 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCMQ3scUzC%2BwWANE%2BCtbs9PMLdqhEj%2ByEWAQkPbo4XidH9qvwjBlSVzgbv%2FDcJVa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlLCJhsoCg55zMW9QNlKGqIHuYjoUk7akPr9Ot7RepHLufcDBgJ1rO1Y9NJiLP4N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWzTxuwRrOjkleCRmUZr7H4ew4a%2BTXqrkQ2zNX0NNRKM9B05obY96kdVQ7WzjaBp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqsvdU4FTPWWF1%2BfcMFtzUjL%2BJ2eVne1I2ofLsUfaW2As9wgEr1EjhTUqSb02AFw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32SnD0f1Nr9X4h1zVKGH6w0%2FRqcUTDH2ZTPeZZ8us2loZz94QNgckJ7QxvlQQkYW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BD8EYGsb6pNgdp3%2Fd2xXLoAx440BxmcKB%2FXJPydvbheFEp4zWwHyE3L3ff1eGgC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GITOGDA3ncLEddstP%2B2eiD0ol2d8vUhbXlB6buiF%2Br%2Fo7uCaBCQqWsW0P081CNs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jobSk%2Fij2ua8lYlqRjpPoyXCJO04nXk%2FgeMAppDwQwJfjuWUw%2Bv6OZo%2BUOvZQW3g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2F0zoDm7uCQEtFXfiaFvGVWLAJTb7pGU%2B1GK62xuGsZ3CcVDA9mU2usz2Qk5Mj7r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2b5OZQ5kvnJ7KTyLdB51%2BY7pRvpGhB7%2F5zcHmc8tCNqyh2XoVy12fCCwSTkHyR3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkYwsiVeK9U41fM8vqT7HBUNdR4p6FpqxmCMOpz7xnpxQz2HgYWgaqBF6nKAorf9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bleURJ%2FdbZp%2BOccSfpBLcaRJqw7mBgCFeXXoIbpA9TlQOLrLbEhAIgjBdCmTmyw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K33MYUEgQ3%2BXQF7xOWcIu5Xubqk7iM2nNvGA2EsP5ZY41FueCazTUvLM%2FmtLMv3d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bOFtaaHkoJ1NX3GZC3YVXB1IMG3Q%2FK6RsFXkLcS31bhGv0W45xYpI5MctzgR0MC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkyKhVQdepufbXYpknjBXraenoJ1mJriRcshfo37ogYm%2Bkcx0RgopBnlmtq1DK6G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62TvJEfpctL82x68kqAJGb8WlNnwn8AXWgUWHaLF%2BjC0KTLjIWHJwEeu6d9%2BDI0u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5sfZbJeXlcwCVg7BeZfxX8E73SJrE5rPdzOv8Fhp0nCtG%2BNhP6f4HxGn2%2FWjwpE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPYe%2Fl2sCSK4A6Zzw4MbEsZ7tZRCbDezhjPdKkjdtxFhnuRz%2BT5uNN%2BGQWvZXNch


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0

B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
-
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
4
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
9
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

134 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKoN9kz9Tj9o8Kxc5pRpMzTBAzd7UE7f%2FLFsNfGtutu4S4Sd%2FF5gfh4WDre%2BSt7F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5PLI7AvrtTkqZkvoGtJxZg4Nhjy4ZsVxYRg9ttC%2BHoj8xRl%2BMn%2BAwgfBQWgb2hT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6mZ672xqRBUWtY8Hzy0uNTUXIw%2FTHoOEjKXUkliULsSYs9FXrynCc3dbtyX4MAH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkEQRYiGzoGeKqoQ162sCFj36qPIloAsHsG6u6qKTt%2FFfzot9K9U40r4qKwdh38v46iSatkWvYHQoZMWMzq1cQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc9m%2BLOT97ok7iG%2BrA0odxTpLA5xigYABLhUqRGvH6%2BbOg6viUIWu1iKFOQFWCtF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=an7P3cPreDuSM4cDKK3wlj25joXftiNXAM93YWi%2BWH4i2uw5xPBtSOBGwCcPLSoy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CsZu1NyL%2BlCdG4wHRe416iUuSeM5BYOucx%2FniX5tBcGqOtoBED66OSbpJ%2BJcbFse
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q96JfEj%2Bb3%2FZB0Oz5jjeXhlScnIFxfjemkT4lA2x4huUhX1Ila78uTvWqTnl77CT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKCoBerX%2BwZALDzF3GbH0%2BBaSVGzBxpOwXYMw3g2J2l42X8qU29DCpaVXUD%2FW4Bs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XHP9M2Z0%2Bk1Z5A2v%2BAlrXNwG9hpk2EaQh%2BoHm6KAgsyV5iCqlmbtcLrYD%2FDPdzM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsVtb8WWLkLcKgbctxe8smHhg0TOitsYiU073QmPZT5rmmXVSxTaP4ML2phPgM55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03fQ9fvnTVQ3NvHy5Hpof6QZprC1pIqMxAJAc4ESQObbqcCrymZZ3h2faNXQ%2B0Kn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vIhVYfa647cm7IIIMAOhRqKwkcokCYLHspw3LF2RvQ8BDPIeRRS7rJlFW%2Bhpmx2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVq44suTRXCKWLXi9AwNdjcYJSaAWHn4JkDpeO6g6m6NBaCXZuey4Olz0gOEa96u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TT3b24Am1w0irn2akdedWl3sJSSspkVI2tZfbbaYR9EXpsWU5YHl8yUih9LwCgdf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ak8vqQOwtxOi%2Bq0DXkMZwZTxwg4ix8llXaPOwqvJofBEz9Syzx0LZ5fxtotnrPOM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utLPjvsxgAEl3Nm26%2BsYAIbvadAW6P2IXHZtZvok2sEkwczfT5uziawGz2gOdK7g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAtf2t1g2KvPDtAOPh1nH3hdKiywh45izIQnFRV7jFgUh%2FQF6CDcKQyf1ewBwf35
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEfQ4fGMuAQ8INYr%2B3aZsGnpR%2BrPPK%2FBC9FWhYi1hoyrmPxGmaWmu1Y4kkDX5Noi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLDismPOFFrhtqgi9d0oW4%2BsUFPMzaTynVl4jlV%2FQaQBnusIqT8h4F5T4z6wdjdE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCueAbX8NRqjtGs9L2RxmOyhKBnBWNaE9%2FLBfD5hIIDAGgrrJyh3c7%2BMPK2HpmFq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WygicX2UNF9iWE35jKk0At8MkCLsvEaSBPTFnDS6dShZnfK69V7LPjlMnimDqwU3


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
8
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
6
2
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
,
8
7
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4

A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
8
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
,
8
0
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
,
0
9
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
,
5
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
,
4
6
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
8
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
9
,
5
7
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
6
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
0
2
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
,
3
4
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
%
 

   

135 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQeZanl72zcm%2FnRLJs2VK02ekmx1n7q%2B66GaZBsy9PJf3ChjI0bygUfORe%2FyO9wF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2B2CJIZPSD3eZGjyPTUiYmk%2F9AK4NsmSJHlWTZVzP%2Fd2x8WWXDk2u8MLYjx6RS21
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkv0YNjrwTbQVJpF5Gbi9M0Dm47998nvpfHcDvuOAxnrAvliuV7hKPKiJZi5FkUZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcEcwzQB5LN2zxiMABgjVPFj8iSZpFTtwfbR9SLGeqv8ZRij6xrFJriK%2Bw%2FSCu9p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvniMUrO%2FgBpkZweT9Xa0gH5T%2FnRUZkqjrSpE%2BcaVjy2DMau3wpIYsc0fp1ot1lL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JgCNLD4g0LsjaEf8j72qlx5alSAgecAz0Dq%2FXkJiNdrBVVpTFE8CnaioYQraIwC%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FfgoXe2vW701KE9TcCE13zGBl6v39kbDT6QzGe%2BhRXdsVED3pemhoaLxNod9Iq3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Kqw51iyXd5e275wlAFaIsGT%2FvOzeRP2imQRghhgwKhVq5oNlicJN3cKkX213V3R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p86ex1SQBrBKPN7mcbYmZeurZp%2Fy5EOWScCIJpnl1TDZXckCZUN9wU5Mq1mHw3vv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lS%2FcSWJgcBHYzhxpzk1UC1498tPqywH1mDHPnFH6eRb05ENu9mTZLQashwBhQb%2FO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPeYf2BwdeETSxvmXD04hgLVfGS6hV7%2BsK7NPQ7aH2wcaQHp8zjS6CvZoov1pyeq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9TFJR%2F7G2cMC%2B2j6cIxx0eOX9yxMSUEvSUJpazFVoB8ueU7xPgQzY4CyYWvXmzj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MM8pIqI82scmjVsh6vu9dwFQWmK%2BhjLQ19aG0rveDkRaBja8DDjw3LydB%2BUkCQP4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyBb6lGTP4zgH1tgfowPQStt0wrnAFc6qrQ%2Fn77chhK4Psqm%2Fx6Luz3WtMXa3Vl8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xBunHsMVmQ8vrSZieLaXLDfUYV8W4Xh7OZm%2Fc91OJdx10cqNaOm9uon%2FCBIg4sa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEGhynzVYtlTmu5MyJ6vyDR%2BQ4R%2FRBdoqCw3mG2hCgtZXsGcA6RQ2vWDo%2B8dg%2FEh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cWYh7eqsurkKlwPShV2j9yeEY62uWyaz8mkhGT%2F3i2uVdcoWs%2Bw8%2FvzacKOng1%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B0mc1vEp8hji1OkP7q17teF%2FGo%2FcYr%2B9G%2Fy4li3wP3dHs31yk2%2F7XgJkemMZE8R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nlm0Kcpk995c%2Fq9aMBuwN9pytmFhvM2cOGVZV547hM4jjq2HeOpvLlzW1ZqaLZ8o


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
8
1
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
7
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
2
0
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
4
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
2
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
0
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
7
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
5
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
0
5
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
7
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9

I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
R
E
A
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
4
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
5
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
8
7
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
6
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
3
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
6
8
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
9
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0

M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
%
 

     

136 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzexGax7ra6L3PTq4%2BXakYu5%2ByCn6Zlm3uTbnXOX9UIGt82bpdJrfjvtvyP35kIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1s3lf8Jm7hg03WdRO09RBp4zgZXLy0tZtXoIfsijGLtwDM7F%2BqKf9OyFJEoOxoz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtZ1w9j%2Bg60TsypTS8rNsGiDm04DVbOPPIlZBlg4uy7LgZ2D71aBZU8DdCQAc8Zj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82gzkAwtjlEOyp5q9w1uo%2B0kK49M64EioXyUs4OFTxHRTDwaWrsu%2FqkOPQm0o5D8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xdGcqzV%2BjU%2BlaxHt5XfmMEWPi%2FcyYycfmjRbeWOSze0LcmRAAGTm%2B8OVDA0uj8x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jc5tj5WVswRchpiX7rbEGWJoHpDr8mk2JSbScflvpkF%2BGD6nLi8dF%2BLtDzhCAYC2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdpEgE87MMfoGRr8DP4iploCd%2B2O9cB%2Fd%2BCpNifUui0FASV0Y%2BwL80l1uSWTjweQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRfxX3GIZ6ERDl3nI0AD8W7r9zdYitadrVnWpZ1fUqZrmayg8d50D22w3ONku5jA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvsVRDZpyfEJlVceuzWrAojaUj5MD3mee9jIgelKJZ6IWhl6952tHAh6x9GZaJTt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgS3jwRJqijgTGgX8clqBR57mJ%2BOafq1tuNcdBEdDqGSsLTayJ9a3A8yMNiuLGa2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uplDTG7FurhXda34YXd0xjw917UzhtSP%2FPwTLjR7%2BxkGxyMWxwAEV0ZmNOxjRasV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=io%2BW9TfofcGsVIv03M66m%2F9u9qo%2BONG0JHKvcAbKLn63ZAe7Ynz9NMCdUMakJAVA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juGhbzf%2BbrMwtumzvXT%2B2hxa4nEKZ7VjVYftwPE%2BkauTmqNCTyZcDRFkrOcZQVcM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5VNlsonQOWg%2F%2BvTyYe1tovh%2BLMPTKJ4zHQNJACHvVOdA3i1Ih7J8bqg6vge0pl1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5B90z1gQw%2Bq6LeIGUXz8IWU0cxpcj0uMJ9Oydc0%2BIpWXqezPmUDzZIgEqISShVx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHTpwp2w8sluVXabQJrfmBWDQyV4c7LkitFDqbKn%2F83m5pIky0DkKSCmIKVtfSEJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83Y9Ac12FBVUyJAScQhuHQE97WS62D4%2B%2F950JLL5CYIB%2BvoKUzjL3RjZhOzWIyWk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VT9B7afFnDJ5TCgNQMdIJozYB%2FTsT2WdRnS1h6OQqm5eCjwB5Bf8CNiK3wycNJ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSrCs3vJZrzMF8dgbr4KgImDhBhShIBpuqywZ82nyTKqDTRS8i2GHFS6cxk9oVNt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T51U1A87B%2BG19utlE%2BwoYNbEWGKzQlZHq9%2B0hLqNN%2FyDBHy0SksMNLOnhEmgCIyb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBMBAOO9hioEQqfH2BZ6MENzUL2G8mPgP8hGIGfp%2BmmSECLybRlPUXJtOWm%2B%2FuPA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GacpdMH6Wq%2FEfu4QkkxePNn2lUSTdp00Ju5Fy0TlAy%2FxDyCP18LYoJzFID%2FeVnFF


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
9
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
7
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
5
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
8
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
7
1
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
2
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
7
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
0
7
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
1
4
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
3
,
2
8
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
7
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
%
 

     

137 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYdGSUzcluf6YKEWcaJAoSP0t6nyGJJvqoAOSbAymlWCjRc9Ec%2FCcLWLs%2FzHHYE0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdXK1WRjO42sShhyAcb2oEoHGC4aG2sZSejCPrpuGfgBBvITXRwnJrUoauSV9EMt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Im95uV4o4e5naCw7VMVKta9u73W%2FjuMDDxw6D411sIPhFh87slY52KDHt9rusQR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzM8lAZIHGz6S%2BxIsF4oZKncE%2FFBkFr7QNF%2Bi4r5zfrXAnSFyMuvKaGLz0ffSiFI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YJWMXzXc4syfnUnmHNsYU2ieEghd0TNifSWtX7iFGjRw5TNf5bpr0vgl%2BXJEpl8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5fOJF6gnky6HrQoiybIeBv5PLMCDwj1VHuPvBehqUPgD7C5MZIrXQONaWoJbHFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fa8cgcJD%2Br9sqtZIGsmAcGSyXJfdVetro0KLEHQ0y40I7EKA8CHMjKvkrk9SB165
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=es6Angty%2FCH9%2FG%2BtotqPUvJuLNCNktIHWF3f2JJFNl3ke4H%2FG8buCzt37gXng5d4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiB15MRfFTtyezhhR%2FpNsbFwl2uOQgQrKgyEhosukxZeDPXxDHUd7YMRSeXqjtEy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrUsfdOGRS56yJvI%2Fp94dDHgSlRFFwXAC4VzwsT%2B%2BIi17K%2BBYuopbGxNoTmv%2BxbT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6y53lea9D1dHTNYDblXdbtXOAe2zWJklj2yQVkv0Y4lAn5AnwA7OWJjgB5n7rQkK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1r4HQzcGF8ZMn%2BVu1oeTT0s7T%2BnLYZEMoOfqZY3IAcGgLFr%2Fymf%2FuZQEmwwFENH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e7HgkccuvRKFE94C9dyxcgmD9LkF93OGc%2F0bIv0uvpt6uD9OsjBk9F63nw6CGov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAxbxsRa%2F%2Bt4tl8qfuyk982XINT4y%2BgvSpc3VNarPnpA96g8PeU2sQa%2FkMxJbwI%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAe9dupdk%2F1s9MXGuHrpTAoKGENHlIicEBAdPit02CQz%2FXy%2FY4f9tf8PnB%2F7zRkS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKotn3ajC17F8a%2Bzx8YnfGM8oHprTuASDByLbspyIBpnNaESPXpsPCdKfq%2B%2BWnsG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdGw98cZar%2BvWJbOqEvDIFUJBO%2Fnk77XfSCbEQDf%2BRXvin2hhsY4%2BAjjQ0Y1E5Rv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcjVFYjZnWftv1ac3S2j6H7EjEOytU52FR6JvVf1%2BmW5fq8ZQtpLMlZu%2BokZWjIo


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
2
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
8
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
1
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
0
0
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
6
9
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
7
,
7
0
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
2
3
,
4
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
0
8
,
5
7
9
.
6
8

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
1
,
9
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
2
,
4
2
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
6
9
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
6
0
,
8
7
6
.
9
1

                        

138 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tIgv4Ottx4VlCGovsFQWwnr%2F2cVJvOM6BsWbiHdAVbgXJxZSBD%2Bx%2BoEHO%2B7dhKN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEZg7bX555vuDYB0hZx%2BBtseNyVsVe%2BHDG16Ma4g%2FR%2FYC6015gLukOEEFxS3%2ByDP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQN8pviaeYVJrBBWoVGnIqUG3zEtPWPrIpQ1XDUknp7GjZcPxQkCNsR%2FLxepHREJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWUkJuY8X7L0QhdhHhRJJLaraivOp1aih1lJo2ipa0q9%2BIEDP4rH5P8ng9%2FY2sVn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVWmQNTsK6BrBIeXEz9b8Sz7SAOmwyNPglv5nFfxP0Eoc9Zm7FxuQhrYPfn8eTpa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DY8b3NNOi70VgM5ulTNZao0RxsHiu1YqbgfyZ2W2FzWe5w9u9csNbJr7EXe3Rm%2Fe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2w1FEKcz1dE2bWxF%2Fd7rJQsXyF40mUES1JUNCiCI3Fp8dKBRggQ3jx%2BPlNdyTft


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
0
0
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
6
9
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
7
,
7
0
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

139 



   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5

X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
4
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
,
6
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1

U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
6
,
4
3
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
1
7
8
,
5
6
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
4
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
2
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3

H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
6

W
A
T
E
R
 
F
I
L
T
 
G
R
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6

H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
6
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
8
3
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
3
3
,
9
4
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
1
2
4
,
8
1
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
2
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
7
4
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
,
5
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
9
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
%
 

     

140 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldK0yXVq0TYe7a0Bu2bfPnOlFxcB69WYyQWcvhVe5A4jIfwi9PsAb8XPkSbUqrX5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sarJZyKIpZ6CR%2F7aNGVtj7TjCzwCFyGvXbrGq%2F9JNdXqqj2KecnZM2TEe29BqIZI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifcumbAB%2BPXwi2sKaCCt4gL%2BcgO9qOgM4VXaUY8PZL%2BcGmGkwJeY5oqgRAzJGMa%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c2rFriStsoqfj%2BUMIWTo8D4sYyxz3u9J%2BEudSwvG1qUtvVjvxiYBpsJPY6Vo6xb2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMkP3oCNfvCWZ6XgOEwlC7fawFlEohhfqzvYWMFqCQBNeVyB%2Bu1pybqWAVqxkyBT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcMYpJ7uau%2BDc513iGLGli2xox082Uvt566YUFauelDEZT2FudejTg%2BYASzDElHG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qsFZz2xnv7orNroD13s9LMmj3%2FShFZiASrLSo87HidVurdE270cLmfS%2FYzVnbS69
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASZ3LdXCnqsP%2F6S%2BrwXCOOfw3udX7yshsrfuPcskKA%2FOr20tTuA7h6WiLml7ztr4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7q1P7MoIVzFYc3rjyF%2F1IZxyYrTQvtagZYtVcnTB%2FgzQrJFBWK%2BPXlNk8cAzyXX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPRXsIYb4casS3tigxlCceq7jAiA2TsdlMZTlvZYutr%2BUkDSouNgEYxD8%2FkZEIvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Hhf1jfVUAYS167y0EuaemdkVd2fhoBNF0eDCBkf3zBrl9nLP3TIEJ%2FwpUVpseqc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGSyYp0f%2BISRWejElzfdMWFaY6K16%2FyZqSo6ZCSuDzK21nk3QLuEO%2FTaHq53uywk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6sn6LvYGiuS1Wm54HePZfRJ%2BuGfOsJBVLT5%2FEot8xMv48Hj68X6Gcns7mjuNI2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqjIZ4CDAb1K%2FvaptL3VKlmz85NlPR4GFDd6Vh3uEpvKSQp7JlxBfZ9mhEG44z4H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12MsUrfDcyGGs%2BL8IExsdt5ymZv8MoxQoDXEZLlzjNZRPoeyfk4YYXP%2BLclo1YRB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCyr%2Fic%2BKT4cwYpVVhZo%2FfNWtDT6CXTAcTDz3l%2FQiJSfXqm2C6sFX2mMzeqAdc9%2F


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
1
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
2
4
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
9
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
9
5
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
3
2
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
4
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1

A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
1
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0

W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1

F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
%
 

     

141 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOXAFE9G99dNevnIivbIkMQhmiEcjtvSiHN%2BhSBechjezz8jG8S02fUgSyz1nmJK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGBpSXuc6qS%2BfjfIoZyWMxUSxXS0nsdEZ81HQgNF5k2fe%2BDVDw%2BcqbL1dde6vXvg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bae1XyB1xPPX0YM4nq8%2FHnv4qVeQvpX16byRXbtbUlTj0LpqPwObCBvhNjjQqaa5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UI%2BLHA1rlcgKghfekWW2x9g4vtXbHcl%2BlPyvrqRAmim33kWSuVzi9tWQtBE%2FQQ%2BW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yN6GJNdijQPfFU9EVBr%2FcPjMdkWvjj%2BtsTzdfHCe1%2BRBMvS7inSfYYxtyYSVLbem
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SY9xxF8czyAI9xEJ7LPqgZdWs9c2T0JpCiPq4Nr95%2Bb99Tq3R178tb6h%2BXX3USB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NStDZLME7qcACn1Hov1HTGE9tnspcixjBg8oMidU1gDDuTmbHxm7Ay4kxd%2BhLTpY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hMYWEFQXm1qHZnkXcfpa4MEsMHYp2Vi5X0nF%2BjaQxCLKC%2Fb84EyLxl7kaazoEXU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7Q8%2Fl%2BvSc1kMomrr4nkwSIplsCfKsdPWgKsv0DnXZ9tN7GONkniPQkSEmztH%2FcY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JO9uaQi%2BZvv5eXDurCCPZqRsuRV%2Bvq4voe%2BBtXoYi2SckhmQYEgoZ27FabIDn7U0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQYwvRVItatu7Y6q8qVmuB%2FUhJyAR%2BdgPt8mw2FhpXRHSuU1IF8zNxG1rj5ljThq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFeOE%2FtcD8F13OP3%2FzXE3PZelRzPtihqFqXA9XKjO6v0%2BrA9ZBHFU075ooer4N4x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EidZQY%2F1GzXPndt6OxapMkniiULeip3rdr4VE4R5Sg2y8vHlwkCV6Z497VWPP65O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rsqe5ptMHaOopb%2ByQXaDwOTd97Kx0A90%2F%2FU%2FX2FCUlPBqBgdQp3LqCOiP44mDjpu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SgBEhCT1bahvPnU2JEF1urOASd4LMpcgDrJafDEkj3GJxIZNjQwYHc8KK8BYUCO%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBP8R%2BPwhysC9bjT5Zm8wneMjeuq2ZHmRTou7mY0OrqdInLettpYGBJ7OsPcFcxf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCRr78fYHnlum5Kln3A2RF4TZrAzhft01JHtwp0aTI8LTAwDhJ%2F2su292oFZuNf1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dXFMbnYbnQNZ6vUaGIpnGfWXWMGqwk%2BtPU9TO0wOwKP7RjsZFWkmEn4DuVVm%2FaS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wfGjumEnq1uFZQoWAcdLy6c5HgBLERsVdccOlsiYRAsxJ%2BpDDda7QvlDBm0vgFS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUKWOjSvoP7T0QHdRrNAMJO32m2pOUZHyuIytIoZQYku8UfTfhGohu%2BEI6DmI8Bg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86488lDQYjBfpUOG7Ni1XGcxVVuYzwHRS0IHPJayanszLE9bi6UwS0YLJZy8HYSC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtwUHVjFyS95kjspLEhBVz6SC%2Bdznn1p7irEuy9%2Bwbjwvcc21TgTk0eeX9M5PGxF


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5

P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2

H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3

S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1

A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
6
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0

I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
1
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
1
6
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
9
7
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1

L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0

R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
5
,
9
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
0
9
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
,
8
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
1
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

142 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6CcAN5uuQBCHbuJrvH2PEVov5QZGDpvWfl0CfhNDxOET%2BlN6KLWDNMpY17XtQ3j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ua6qwxK72xKJB8HkJnO62Hb8y9Zg%2F1LLpoS0%2Bnn3Z74ag%2FACELTU%2BLq%2FWRy2a1li
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cKNH84fGiGzjrqrAlHZM2WRgDomwfBuZuWIFumPNirNL0%2BaE9c7lcjVhGYFrpYcp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc12rCeIhwazR2QOEr79ldjStLirF7GaVzBSYfGIJ3D3pf73AsoYF0OuCjRt%2BmsG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XD8Z5lgoIATAfNg7%2BRoIj3U9F6NEHjs2GVT2rPtIcQ4xDTnMZq4u1pwXBtvnCk9Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6jxZa%2B29XjJziLJpIUPpIsec4gOuIyfj20O4FR9D0a8W0PFtrSBLtpfgtbVwP3P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99u60d7816ZvRWjPg177mkK9YAuur5L8fVSSIh1Dcz%2Fk7WVjoydUbd3jqyZ%2BZBzE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iG4e6IwEVu3wVDGJQ%2BvdvOl7ioCDQT9%2BCpaA0G8pnAQYdv%2FjiNTXQmIsk3WOozC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=870tzNf%2Fo7vc6Yh%2BkIcu3TcI%2BUCWvzpN2JGZJbTYMLVvnIvBZYmxmv%2F%2F8thvbuqv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1NnYc9VtIZ1VvblyrXTXqsBPB4HbXXO0ffPq%2FCjv0A%2Bg%2F%2FmsER%2B9fQwqsi6fLFb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UmlDa87ux5iRvomQdc6KGUwMdIg8GKvSrXnv4cRHLaoBWHhExyT7RZ%2B3k4ZBoxJG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylpURfp7gi7R6OUcP87idw96TZKhXTBX8rDfMY4pDqy9mhZftWSeVKzDMSDRHhJy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ez86GEQrHL5Z1oizJe3C1IjMaUPppRFDlC9CVnWWYTCyMmcuYeqcWEes5ctshjE%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FJoU6ns1gXneEub8w2r2arpkozDt0FHbeoynYH1J%2BXEcliXer1jc%2BDVHu0%2FCo0P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujDdfD5QMytyk%2FmWcWOb0NP3xsQX7Z7OKi%2BKhl4rQSP6xXLoo1ZMRhRRnt6gi3TS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6b4zfYrO0UyzGakWZtIflzXz64NIUurQWAcFF4pp3DM%2F9VlU2lnpntKT%2BoDxwUyb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIwOfNUcjGk%2FDfRiqJzco%2BHeVfuGLt8JSH8Wim5fbLvTgIRI3E%2BiKwCRu8PHHRMV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOdvhouN0i6cMIGXjw%2BaMt2s26u%2Fqm%2FZC9mx4NWDvVEdFfwCG73yEt4jbjYWypVh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jhl9oqPiYSb%2FcLoJBY5d76NR%2BuzYKB%2BiK32cI7WT5gAUgax00UmzhzPZ7BW%2FtmFg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5lspqIe3eklJc2D4C44BPQ39aE5Gq%2FzEOLGS%2FT33%2B2YakwlikGfFtTrzKa071ud
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6U5AxQ2ppEdNbM74rvjfeu7N08dinf9kCrLHUyt%2FaQAwLVpcIbaY6E9B12Z%2BEcrn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMzACJSzGKb5UZ2eIRR0R9Mmh0F1TMUvQLNQ3y8A2VTqyzjnZ37KLpCwvnj8cgEj


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2

T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
,
2
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
,
8
8
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
2
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
,
1
3
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
4
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
2
5
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1

O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
8
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
5
2
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
8
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
0
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
6
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
8
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1

H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

     

143 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5YOtLcHAE7RShyxg6kLtAVlKrmmIuHDCktEuug%2F3Xjlw%2FoUfVwJdH2BFpfYtmQ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0w%2BeSMHnivkCLvsKIOTD3gaqUcQb5W04LbumGkZTGCAfSN5xva%2Fjru1ksuQF2Lb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfkk8JzWTMcwHR9FiUcEx%2FGKuwa2LobXNENCuJLz0bBP6%2BLy8azt1VZChR6E7GMM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOBqUuOKffgip39WqMZfgOJ9dolFl0u2RxDF8WYCRUkMAaEgeETozCmTi8D34alY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGiKh2Exy0WysVJWhKeMhj7ln7K%2BdkRSwnbCCaVsEQlI5iG6QPeCltN%2BsFPKzDUW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pp7ubTI6Ng37hFyc8nhDt1tiuTkkBcFm0KFwhgC9jRUle679lwLLwEhwHdXVA30F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BUQoIPlC6TbzUmY1IauAj4a4lcJs8xeoRw6zBDLZ6ny5rXHYT4yaihk5jY4%2BEIDg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36d9dmn4cxkg5lpQsk4z1KsuqVAOtHC6aEuj%2F8QHpJ7yv0oAYmskbApgdzoaPlFy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnoXEo839kGc5tVG5Gg3%2F6s%2B4ZoiAs%2FLDXKI6%2Btrt%2BEUizVvTd98Bygq9H9D4Jbp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZoTxiUbH8WgMS%2Fw%2FZ8eL9ShJ3Svq6ZssyVyLQzOVAN%2B1jiRENW3c0QjaK5BxUHOO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Asj0h%2F0hpnkpdfl9RvRmXye0QUeS2%2F0D8r%2Bhpdgvgtut%2FuBMSH6FPkNzDW8Vauy2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcCigPNBnDQSGLxOm1r8TsLSoHXT3tnJ4jWpINRhspaLmccZ3VoUQYEkIBQlKNDv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CENaSP6ClPsaXZDpvW%2BZQTVa0uD%2FEXq%2FvyTXm3ibpgsyTkcp%2Be3%2FcdDqQZpfitfb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ws7q7jk2zweyU%2FLRc7F%2BsQ7iVY8nxzAO%2BIAxXVWkUohK3elgZlQjul2%2FXEJ8Npxv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BahwbbbSVoK%2FV6NNOreg4YL5zmwIXvPq5kJx3Rz6R8cKDPuHV4TwLq8w5RCkKG2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwpggZFR8WO6za18rilWWUVfSZRnWnmvjwOJTNFta5WaSNFXu9NwJtiEoKAjIpZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNfteWnTzjMhSiLctwQcS70EuG%2F5730NWxH7SRLsARO9uT4A%2BLTdctE%2BK6a6MToa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r0w4N7Mes0mVCernJQB8yvPCkzAF0nC8DLdfIEo1GRW5EC01WLvCeZbDcuxvue02


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
2
5
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
7
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1

J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2

B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0

C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5

S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
1
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
2
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
1
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
0
1
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7

L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
0
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
9
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
2
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0

P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
C
O
M
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
9
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
5
2
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
2
7
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
0
,
4
2
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
7
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
%
 

     

144 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDOT6CMxUTdwoCoj6iDmb5VcRe1N1MDU7jP2p6zz1XzefDtd%2BzQaqBQtwyzlNO2H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzvxGwK8CaqnjaihhDa4xyBUlByadznFa%2F0xmO27ChNmYyh3FJb0CywKxnu9a8dN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IT7sk3xYrN7MoWvSFg%2FkVl08Rwgx3opU0yUJQybXt18l2Kpn%2B0kXH0gWT8qU64B8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcgeuOl%2FUcG3YUYrmG06gWSprPI%2BZ0%2FZe1sNGbNEE6lWlL9Eazc4i%2FeA6sc%2FhD2W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ws5vXOmKER3VplJCh0kh3HNZcbRLcvoiuVhmXcYxtLs%2FuKGjXTFmRx2GS0M4FTi6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMI4jZRKObOJ0gDB8Fa%2FEs51gqX5Oacuw%2BGEuc4n4e9eG9r0%2Bcol6gS%2BAcUDMmNk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4j0kWw7MuDQXskpilU6R6TTtT6HOLow7Gdy15tA8%2FV37EDWicgKl9m1Q7xTpmYV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwKi1ajxw6t9T23ww7NtI2G%2Fnp%2FRSmaMKhy3T9O49Xot45S9AG4jSDF6XhnSs966
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOE6Emg2UA74eRMIIiUDUNqQ94qNPmOH3F%2Bka8aHsc6yHDGhHK1RtfzVkz%2FO9CgJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCMihHEaBi86VZu5SmoPdbpb0kURd26e9YZR7e7FXwepKbC5a4ADSAyKb9Jd1RAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcq%2B1zEbuJnAEi19vpTiR%2Fb2P5pMZNB5tBtT2rgIXB1JkFiI6fGOPcGuZzXQ48Fe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZIckVqbZ46I2%2B0cJMe27HFxMFvyvzXCSGM66BhoESMtIBDjHDCvkG%2BIQV%2BKNz7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmkEqMDV9zCxIFYAZSCHtN%2Fn19rWhoK6mSyW%2FcRglB3a60SF%2F6kOfIU6JWtvySiw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G572XWFk7VFBGlZFghDvI8CUPzlYhk7aNMol25LX8DooPNcwuuSC1g6sQofrXxIt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HyEXpwQFt0bbfYYxACJHGzUz18wOOLdSQkvvulmfkvc%2BR4cYDAraXcRJmKgnde%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=impMN867arDI37nVvUlF4%2BoeNe9NXZy8tmIaoM8dwlpeb6PVAxNr0AGPJZZMgAgr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4rfGTX3tGp2OfEKjXsGUN%2B%2FmwS9BgsCIdOGI3Ow3J15MGTQew7AW0MdzEMFwesj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xi6vtowBIobyaFb86lBoSCI9AVNnHoOWvydwu2EsL3rzEX94dbtx1Ct4q06dneN4


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
5
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1

O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
6
0
0
0

L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1

D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0

L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
I
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
4
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
2
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
5
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
1
6
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
5
6
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
,
0
8
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
3
3
,
9
4
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
1
2
4
,
8
1
1
.
4
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
8
,
7
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
5
6
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
2
,
7
2
5
.
8
0

          

145 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qYnfUvfMJHftvPsIWBV2QZkEfKj4t58%2FCMlfj942a7Ete8HhKyc18H85Dkr%2FyTbP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL32JA9N3QBB212CwPvXuA651CBoxXosmi1dStnej4TBulo68Ea4S6so0YOy8anv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5NSraiqpDTF4iVYxAIcsrbFOhYzREjUdXGV4OdPxUkLby4ypMdU8SqDmIZI6r9W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4k10I4KC%2B%2FJzL5vsVCU06VpN5%2BAkmoNP2jd%2BI9K6sIgIGN6b%2Bxen2OGqB85dZIvN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXF27SIMfDrysX9RWmV%2FqWZenpewfY6hlmy1JLT00r9J7%2FHoqmKHVGg5%2BBsvB7AI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkYr7wF1da58l8lZdN4nhCxWg7q%2BIO3UTXvO8lw2RB0a0FSFvSWiT3WDvBPvkc1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoO8tHR41Hrs4D7AncUxH0uy69E3qxEsCrXoQ5oJXh0BdY44BimXZzCy4ajHNXm8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FxRflITlHFURJ%2Fd4MJquz6yxjJ8IwwKTUM3mTS7pdFe236pkosojOm00OEooTCN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7O7wnN%2B8t5fstooHkQe%2BKhmOSidpN93Lr7mWoDNK8gA5XVuLjTSuzLkLLdo2YQkT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezX4Pi11l8%2F4IETVpF2Pv1yVww%2Fvsau3lqgFG3kDjcFp34d0cvCqgADTn83zOQ6l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSjgtBEUGJ3ahFlLHNlSYBgDlKbVt9n87far%2F4gj0SXClZVJIgXaIuFOJz%2FXI49f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkUgAiY%2FJ4aP1NMG%2BEOWDFzDCDSlZInMlozBZwm1SLxHTu5CaLslG99ej8x9W5hH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdV3XrcYiA59Q8GR0dQfbY8dgIolVkkz0f542LAxPjOKX1pYCZhcW9M%2FcmAphRab
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfDOisvx4ddlO%2Bn%2Fpjlj9KLfyFZWE0ssCj25m%2B19M3MCoJgfZO3VGxJKTHme6eIq


   

0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
5
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
2
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
/
A
D
J
S
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
5
6
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
,
0
8
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             

146 


	1A Trott Recommendation ltr. 110056.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Collins Recommendation ltr. 143029.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Riley Recommendation ltr. 161900.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Johnson Recommendation ltr. 204518.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	5A Davie Recommendation ltr. 204517.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Butler Recommendation ltr. 204515.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	7A Haseltine Recommendation ltr. 172940.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	8A Carlson Recommendation ltr. 171620.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	9A Orr Recommendation ltr. 204422.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	10A Parker Recommendation ltr. 220165.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	11A Ballard Recommendation ltr. 061128.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	12A Roberge Recommendation ltr. 033169.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	13A Matheson Recommendation ltr. 073680.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 08/31/21

	14A Blouin Recommendation ltr. 021460.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	15A Marcus Recommendation ltr. 094980.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	16A Bodwell Recommendation ltr. 031200.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



